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PO Box 3042
THORNTON NSW 2322
P02 4966 4966

2 02 4966 3644

26% November 2015

General Manager
MAITLAND CITY COUNCIL
PO BOX 220

MAITLAND NSW 2320

Attention: Anne Moore

Dear Madam,

Re: DA 14-2646 - No.216 Duckenfleld Road Barry Park — Senlors Living Davelopment under SEPP {Housing
for Seniors or People with _a Disability} 2004 comprising 1756 Single Storey Dwellings (166 Villas & 10
{attached) Dual Occupancies

i refer to the ahove development application currently under Council’s consideration. In accordance with

Clause 52 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2000, please be advised that this
application is to be withdrawn,

Could Council please refund any part of the application fee paid in connection with this application,

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Hilton Grugeon
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